Anthony Serafini

From: Delahaye, Derrick <Derrick.Delahaye@Orbital ATK.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:59 PM

To: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Cc: Anthony Serafini

Subject: RE: Request for Info - File # 0960-EX-ST-2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| am working on the attachments including an orbital debris report. I am planning to have all the attachments
uploaded by 8/8/2017.

Thanks,
Derrick

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Delahaye, Derrick

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0960-EX-ST-2017
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07/31/2017

Date of Original Email:

Please provide an orbital debris report for our International Bureau review.

Notice: This e-mail is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is
not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. This
communication may also contain data subject to U.S. export laws. If so, data subject to the International Traffic
in Arms Regulation cannot be disseminated, distributed, transferred, or copied, whether incorporated or in its
original form, to foreign nationals residing in the U.S. or abroad, absent the express prior approval of the U.S.
Department of State. Data subject to the Export Administration Act may not be disseminated, distributed,
transferred or copied contrary to U. S. Department of Commerce regulations. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the e-mail message and any
physical copies made of the communication.

Thank you.
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